

Message

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) [Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca]
Sent: 13/10/2017 4:19:09 PM
To: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE [/o=OH/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=217097]
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL – RE: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - October 12, 2017
Attachments: Estimates Qs and As_Day 2.docx

Also attached are the friendly's for the IESO. These will be discussed at the 4:30 as well.

Sorry for the multiple emails.

-----Original Message-----

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: October 13, 2017 4:11 PM
To: 'HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE' <ken.hartwick@opg.com>
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL – RE: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - October 12, 2017

And finally attached are the supplementary QAs.

-----Original Message-----

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: October 13, 2017 3:25 PM
To: 'HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE' <ken.hartwick@opg.com>
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL – RE: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - October 12, 2017

Hi Ken,

Attached is a first draft of the technical deck. We will also use this for the 4:30 meeting. The additional QA should be coming as well.

Can you please share these with the other folks from OPG that will be attending?

There will be copies at the meeting as well.

Thanks,
Martin

-----Original Message-----

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: October 13, 2017 2:49 PM
To: 'HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE' <ken.hartwick@opg.com>
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL – RE: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - October 12, 2017

Attached is what was shared from Sandra. We are still working on one additional lead in question that would be a hybrid answer between the Deputy and yourself.

-----Original Message-----

From: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE [mailto:ken.hartwick@opg.com]
Sent: October 13, 2017 9:53 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL – RE: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - October 12, 2017

I will check

Sent with BlackBerry Work

(<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=www.blackberry.com&data=02%7C01%7Cken.hartwick%40opg.com%7C0a9be3b2d5cc4bf4612a08d51277afd%7C962f21cf93ea449f99bf402e2b2987b2%7C0%7C0%7C636435228235259216&sd ata=IM2CZX0r6n3wmDLDT2zvHPf8sVDzsfKcYWF%2F%2Bdczzms%3D&reserved=0>)

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca<mailto:Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>>
Date: Friday, Oct 13, 2017, 9:44 AM
To: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE <ken.hartwick@opg.com<mailto:ken.hartwick@opg.com>>
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL – RE: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - October 12, 2017

I will make sure you have copies of the QAs but we're still waiting for them from you guys, so not sure when they will arrive. Sandra was coordinating them for OPG.

-----Original Message-----

From: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE [mailto:ken.hartwick@opg.com]
Sent: October 13, 2017 9:42 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL – RE: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - October 12, 2017

Great. Are you able to email material or all verbal

Sent with BlackBerry Work

(<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=www.blackberry.com&data=02%7C01%7Cken.hartwick%40opg.com%7C385174bf54254c1ef0a308d512409344%7C962f21cf93ea449f99bf402e2b2987b2%7C0%7C0%7C636434990913219148&sd ata=ZIkz4BWov46MZ7hoGuezyxD%2F6ER75B2UbhRWQGLibgs%3D&reserved=0>)

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca<mailto:Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>>
Date: Friday, Oct 13, 2017, 9:32 AM
To: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE <ken.hartwick@opg.com<mailto:ken.hartwick@opg.com>>
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL – RE: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - October 12, 2017

Hi Ken,

We are now setting up a teleconference line, as Kim will be calling in as well. Here are the teleconference details:
416-212-8011 (toll free 1-866-602-5461) Conference ID: 7263124#

We will also update the meeting invite.

Thanks,
Martin

-----Original Message-----

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: October 13, 2017 7:21 AM
To: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE <ken.hartwick@opg.com>
Subject: Re: EXTERNAL – RE: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - October 12, 2017

Hi Ken,

No problem. The direct line to the boardroom is: 416-326-5024.

Thanks,
Martin

Original Message

From: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 7:16 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL – RE: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - October 12, 2017

Martin

Thanks. I am out of the office today but can call in to the 330 meeting. Is there a dial in? John lee or John mauti will attend in person.
Thanks

Sent with BlackBerry Work

(<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=www.blackberry.com&data=02%7C01%7Cken.hartwick%40opg.com%7C916c572e89c540257ff108d5123ed99d%7C962f21cf93ea449f99bf402e2b2987b2%7C0%7C0%7C636434983505948549&sd ata=mhHSSyrpX5NivArLysXXoHWV%2B6cMPluE6TCiiwZek3Y%3D&reserved=0>)

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca<mailto:Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>>
Date: Thursday, Oct 12, 2017, 6:43 PM
To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY) <Steen.Hume@ontario.ca<mailto:Steen.Hume@ontario.ca>>, Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY) <Kaili.Sermat-Harding@ontario.ca<mailto:Kaili.Sermat-Harding@ontario.ca>>, Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY) <Carolyn.Calwell@ontario.ca<mailto:Carolyn.Calwell@ontario.ca>>, Chander, Sunita (ENERGY) <Sunita.Chander@ontario.ca<mailto:Sunita.Chander@ontario.ca>>, Nelms, Scott (MOF) <Scott.Nelms@ontario.ca<mailto:Scott.Nelms@ontario.ca>>, LYASH Jeffrey -PRESIDENT <jeffrey.lyash@opg.com<mailto:jeffrey.lyash@opg.com>>, HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE <ken.hartwick@opg.com<mailto:ken.hartwick@opg.com>>, 'Kim Marshall (Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca)' <Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca<mailto:Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>>, Thompson, Scott (MOF) <Scott.Thompson@ontario.ca<mailto:Scott.Thompson@ontario.ca>>, Angus, Helen (TBS)

<Helen.Angus@ontario.camailto:Helen.Angus@ontario.ca>>, Davidson, Steven (CAB)
<Steven.Davidson@ontario.camailto:Steven.Davidson@ontario.ca>>, CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT
<carlo.crozzoli@opg.commailto:carlo.crozzoli@opg.com>>, Mayman, Gadi (OFA)
<Gadi.Mayman@ofina.on.camailto:Gadi.Mayman@ofina.on.ca>>, LEE John -TREASURY
<john.s.lee@opg.commailto:john.s.lee@opg.com>>, Hughes, Karen (TBS)
<Karen.Hughes@ontario.camailto:Karen.Hughes@ontario.ca>>, Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
<Cindy.Veinot@ontario.camailto:Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>>, Michael Boll
<Michael.Boll@ieso.camailto:Michael.Boll@ieso.ca>>
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.camailto:Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>>, Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.camailto:Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>>, Whittington, Matt (ENERGY) <Matt.Whittington@ontario.camailto:Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>>, Baker, Carys (ENERGY) <Carys.Baker@ontario.camailto:Carys.Baker@ontario.ca>>, MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS) <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.camailto:Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>>, McLean, David (MOF) <David.McLean@ontario.camailto:David.McLean@ontario.ca>>, Foster, Robert (CAB) <Robert.Foster@ontario.camailto:Robert.Foster@ontario.ca>>, 'jordan.penic@ieso.ca' <jordan.penic@ieso.camailto:jordan.penic@ieso.ca>>, 'Turnevicius, Lorraine' <lorraine.turnevicius@ieso.camailto:lorraine.turnevicius@ieso.ca>>, KING Catriona -OFFCORPSEC <catriona.king@opg.commailto:catriona.king@opg.com>>, Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY) <Francesca.Bungaro-Yemec@ontario.camailto:Francesca.Bungaro-Yemec@ontario.ca>>, Feather, Adam (ENERGY) <Adam.Feather@ontario.camailto:Adam.Feather@ontario.ca>>, Cox, Hilary (ENERGY) <Hilary.Cox@ontario.camailto:Hilary.Cox@ontario.ca>>, Edwards, Matthew (ENERGY) <Matthew.Edwards@ontario.camailto:Matthew.Edwards@ontario.ca>>, Laughton, Patrick (TBS) <Patrick.Laughton@ontario.camailto:Patrick.Laughton@ontario.ca>>, David Barrett <david.barrett@ieso.camailto:david.barrett@ieso.ca>>, Katona, Keley (MOF) <Keley.Katona@ontario.camailto:Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>>
Subject: EXTERNAL - RE: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - October 12, 2017

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

Hi everyone,

Attached are the action items from today's meeting.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: October 11, 2017 8:24 PM
To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY) <Steen.Hume@ontario.ca>; Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY) <Kaili.Sermat-Harding@ontario.ca>; Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY) <Carolyn.Calwell@ontario.ca>; Chander, Sunita (ENERGY) <Sunita.Chander@ontario.ca>; Nelms, Scott (MOF) <Scott.Nelms@ontario.ca>; 'jeffrey.lyash@opg.com' <jeffrey.lyash@opg.com>; 'HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE (ken.hartwick@opg.com)' <ken.hartwick@opg.com>; 'Kim Marshall (Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca)' <Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>; Thompson, Scott (MOF) <Scott.Thompson@ontario.ca>; Angus, Helen (TBS) <Helen.Angus@ontario.ca>; Davidson, Steven (CAB) <Steven.Davidson@ontario.ca>; 'CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT' <carlo.crozzoli@opg.com>; Mayman, Gadi (OFA) <Gadi.Mayman@ofina.on.ca>; 'LEE John -TREASURY' <john.s.lee@opg.com>; Hughes, Karen (TBS) <Karen.Hughes@ontario.ca>; Veinot, Cindy (TBS) <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>; Michael Boll <Michael.Boll@ieso.ca>
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>; Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>; Whittington, Matt (ENERGY) <Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>; Baker, Carys (ENERGY) <Carys.Baker@ontario.ca>; MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS) <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>; McLean, David (MOF) <David.McLean@ontario.ca>; Foster, Robert (CAB) <Robert.Foster@ontario.ca>; 'jordan.penic@ieso.ca' <jordan.penic@ieso.ca>; 'Turnevicius, Lorraine' <lorraine.turnevicius@ieso.ca>; 'catriona.king@opg.com' <catriona.king@opg.com>; Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY) <Francesca.Bungaro-Yemec@ontario.ca>; Feather, Adam (ENERGY) <Adam.Feather@ontario.ca>; Cox, Hilary (ENERGY) <Hilary.Cox@ontario.ca>; Edwards, Matthew (ENERGY) <Matthew.Edwards@ontario.ca>; Laughton, Patrick (TBS) <Patrick.Laughton@ontario.ca>; David Barrett <david.barrett@ieso.ca>; Katona, Keley (MOF) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>
Subject: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - October 12, 2017

Hi everyone,

Please find attached the material for discussion tomorrow.

Thanks,
Martin

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.